
From: Scharl, Peter <Peter.Scharl@oliverwyman.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 7:22 AM 
To: Senkewicz, MaryBeth E. (DCHBX) <marybeth.senkewicz@dc.gov> 
Cc: Tomczyk, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczyk@oliverwyman.com>; Adomshick, Mary 
<Mary.Adomshick@oliverwyman.com> 
Subject: Updated Standard Plan AV Results 

Mary Beth, 

We have updated our AV Calculator determination to reflect the desired list of CPT codes for PCP, 
Specialist, and Lab services as well as the NDC list from Kaiser. For clarity, revisions to identification of 
claims as diabetic services were as follows: 

• For PCP and specialist visits, only procedure codes 99201-99205, 99211-99215, and 97802-
97804 (nutritional counseling) where there is also a diabetic primary diagnosis code were 
included 

• For lab services, only claims for the CPT codes from CareFirst where there is also a diabetic 
primary diagnosis code were included 

• For preferred prescription drugs, only the NDCs flagged by Kaiser to be included at $0 cost 
sharing were utilized 

  

The most impactful adjustment was the NDC list as it was trimmed from over 1,000 NDCs to only about 
185 NDCs based on those identified by Kaiser to be included at $0 cost sharing. With these updates, all 
standard metal level plans remain in the necessary range as summarized below: 
  

Standard Plan Updated Metal AV 
Platinum 89.04% 
Gold 81.98% 
Silver 71.99% 
Bronze Copay 64.99% 

  
As requested on the call, the 50% cost sharing for low value services was not applied.  
If there are any questions or anything you would like to discuss further, please let us know. 
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